	TITLE	:	The North Harris Trust		
NORTH HARRIS TRUST	DATE	:	11:12:2023	TIME :	7.30pm
MINUTE OF MEETING	VENUE	:	Tigh an Urrais and Zoom		

Present: Michael Hunter, Calum MacKay, Barbara MacKay, D J Morrison, Tim Langley, Diana MacLennan, Robert MacKinnon, Paul Russ, Phil Butterfield, David Wake, Fañch Bihan-Gallic, Kate Lewis, Catriona Marshall, Lena Morrison

Item		Summary and Action		When?
1.	Apologies	Finlay MacLeod, Donald MacLeod,		
2.	Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising	 The minutes were proposed by Barbara MacKay and seconded by Catriona Marshall. No matters arising. 		
3.	Conflicts of Interest	No conflicts of interest to report.		
4.	Community Consultation Results	 The Community Consultation results paper had been previously circulated to Directors and a discussion of some of the outcomes took place. The lack of services in the Scaladale area was highlighted and it was suggested to investigate funding options for a facilities building. Ways in which the Trust could help other local partnerships in North Harris were discussed and there was a strong desire to be able to collaborate. A good return for the online survey was received with the numbers nearly double the number that attended the meetings. Suggestions of youth engagement were discussed and Fañch will contact the Head Teacher at Sir E Scott School in order to progress this. Directors were asked to provide feedback, before the New Year, on what is feasible or desirable on the points raised in the consultations. The grading will be compared to last year's outcomes and will be published on the website, social media and in the Dè tha Dol? 	DW Directors	Before next meeting Before New Year
5.	NHTC Wind Turbine Loan Request	 A quote of £32k has been received to renew the wind turbine at Urgha. A number of the parts in the old turbine can be re-used. NHTC have requested a low interest rate loan of £18k from the Trust to fund the replacement. The existing Feed in Tarriff contract will allow for a payback 		

Item		Summary and Action		When?
		period of 6 years. The Board agreed the loan in principle but require warranty cover details before committing.	DW	Before next meeting
6.	Staff Reports and Matters Arising	 David Wake, Development Officer (DW) The Urgha Aire is progressing and planned to be open for Easter. DW contacted the Auditors for advice on what the best structure for a Community Development Fund for the Monan Windfarm funds would be. It was recommended to proceed in the same way as the Trust's previous CDF was run, to include community representatives on a decision-making panel and to ensure that decision meetings are minuted for transparency. DW made the Board aware that as part of the conditions of the Rural Housing Fund grant for Meavaig Housing that he completed a Fairwork First training course. Directors will be involved in preparing policies and an Action Plan to meet the grant conditions. Michael Hunter, Manager (MH) MH had a meeting with an Insignis representative and was informed that a minimum of two directors were required as signatories. MH proposed four directors as signatories to allow for Board turnover and continuity. Paul and Kirsty have been consulted through the Finance group and will act as signatories, with Robert and Kate also volunteering. It was agreed to proceed with the application on these terms. Steven Morrison finishes his employment with the Trust on 18th December to take up new employment with CnES. MH had circulated a job advert for a replacement and the Board agreed the PA6 spraying course. This was seen as a positive for the Trust to help out local contractors with training. The course was funded by Community Land Outer Hebrides. HHP have approached the Trust requesting for more land to be released for the Scott Road housing project. This is to incorporate a Phase 2 of the development which would result in a total of 48 housing units. The Board felt that they were not in a position to make a decision without feedback from the Common Grazings shareholders and the community. It was agreed that HHP should be asked to undertake a Community Consultation. MH will consult with shareholders and inform HHP of	MH	ASAP

Item		Summary and Action		When?
		 Fañch Bihan-Gallic, Ranger, FBG FBG and Steven Morrison had undertaken some repairs to the fence at Gleann Langadail. FBG asked whether to continue repairs but the Board felt it would be better to concentrate on other areas. FBG had a meeting with an officer from the Architectural Heritage Fund with a view to applying for funding for a feasibility study to establish whether rebuilding some of the sheilings on the estate would be viable. FBG has identified a number of sites. This would allow NHT to do some heritage work along with providing shelter to walkers. The Board agreed that FBG proceed with the application. FBG has created a YouTube channel for the Trust and has uploaded three of his talks so far. 	FBG	ASAP
7.	АОСВ	 It was decided to purchase a leaving gift for Steven before he finishes his employment with the Trust. A request for office space was received from Robin Reid, Woodland Trust. The Board declined the request on office security grounds. 	DW	ASAP
8.	DONM	Monday 22 nd January 2024		